Houle, Brian (Crofton)

From: Houle, Brian (Crofton)

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:08 AM
To: Houle, Brian (Crofton)

Subject: Watershed Update: October 21, 2024

Good morning,

With the atmospheric river now having passed overhead and into the interior of the province, we are left with the water.

Lake level went from near empty to overfull in record short time frame of 48 hours from Saturday through Sunday.

River flow was raised from 7 cms to 10 cms, off control flow on Thursday, and with high lake levels, river flow is now 54 cms from lake and 65 cms in
Duncan.

2024 dry season has now ended and 2024 was a good year for the watershed, after 2023 with so many challenges.

| will revert to updates once each month (or so) until next year’s dry season and we begin this all again.

Regards,
Brian Houle



2024 Cowichan Lake Level - 2024 (Black) & 2023 (Blue) & 2022 (Green)

164.25—
e L]
5 163.55-
"
E
S
]
Fry
g
& 162.85—
2
T
-
2
(L]
5]
0 162.15—
L]
=
]
]
-
2
®  161.45—

160.75 T T T T T T | BEG BRERS DR BN T [ty T T T T T T T 7 ST BB SE IR

e g T &8 ¢ B T 8B T B 7T ®H 2 B 2 & = 88 = B 2 ¥ =2 H®
§ § % 32 ) ) B R G §E S 5323 3 28 35 85 3 8% %
= 0024 Lake Level MGSC === 2022 Lake Level M GSC = CREST of Weir = 7.08 CMS Zero Storage = 4.5 CMS Zero Storage Rule Curve
=== 2023 Lake Level M GSC ____ Average Annual Peak Lake
Level



2024 Cowichan River Flow - 2024 (Black) & 2023 (Blue) & 2022 (Green)
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This email and its contents are for the exclusive benefit of Paper Excellence Canada Holdings.

Legal Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and do not copy, use or disclose it to any other person.




